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Related web links for Health Management and Social Care 

 

Websites 網頁名稱 URL 網址 Related Topics 相關題目 

Central Health 

Education Unit  

中央健康教育組 

 

http://www.cheu.gov.hk Compulsory Part 

Topic 4 – Health Promotion 

必修部分課題四 –健康促進 

Centre for Health 

Protection 

衞生防護中心 

http://www.chp.gov.hk Compulsory Part 

Topic 2 – Communicable diseases 

必修部分課題二 –傳染病 

Department of Health 

衞生署 

http://www.dh.gov.hk Compulsory Part 

Topic 1 – Factors affecting health 

必修部分課題一 –影響健康的因素 

Equal Opportunity 

Commission 

平等機會委員會 

http://www.eoc.org.hk Compulsory Part 

Topic 2 – Discrimination 

必修部分課題二 –歧視 

Family Life 

Education Resource 

Centre 

家庭生活教育資料

中心 

http://www.family-land.org Compulsory Part 

Topic 1 – Family relationship 

必修部分課題一 –家庭關係 

Food and Health 

Bureau 

食物及衞生局 

http://www.fhb.gov.hk Compulsory Part 

Topic 3 – Health care policies 

必修部分課題三 –醫療護理政策 

Elective Part – Health Promotion and 

Health Maintenance 

選修部分 –健康推廣與健康護理服務 

Health in Mind http://www.healthinmind.org.hk Compulsory Part 

Topic 5 – Mental health 

必修部分課題五 – 精神健康 

HealthyHK 

健康寶庫 

http://www.healthyhk.gov.hk Compulsory Part 

Topic 4 – Health Promotion 

必修部分課題四 –促進健康 

Hong Kong Council 

on Smoking and 

Health 

香港吸煙與健康委

員會 

http://www.smokefree.hk Compulsory Part 

Topic 4 – Disease Prevention 

必修部分課題四 –疾病預防 



As at Jan 2016  

Websites 網頁名稱 URL 網址 Related Topics 相關題目 

Hong Kong Fact 

Sheets 

香港便覽 

English: 

http://www.gov.hk/en/about/abouthk

/factsheets/index.htm 

Chinese: 

http://www.gov.hk/tc/about/abouthk/

factsheets/index.htm 

Related to many health and social topics 

in Compulsory Part 

與必修部分健康和社會課題有關 

Hospital Authority 

醫院管理局 

http://www.ha.org.hk Compulsory Part 

Topic 5 – Health services 

必修部分課題五 – 健康服務 

Labour and Welfare 

Bureau 

勞工及福利局 

http://www.lwb.gov.hk Compulsory Part 

Topic 3 – Policies on Social Welfare 

必修部分課題三 –社會福利政策 

Elective Part –  

Community and Social Care Services 

選修部分 –社群與社會關懷服務 

Legislative Council 

Library  

立法局圖書館 

Health Policy and Services 

http://www.legco.gov.hk/general/eng

lish/sec/library/list_of_rpt/hs.htm 

Elective Part – Health Promotion and 

Health Maintenance 

選修部分 –健康推廣與健康護理服務 

Social Welfare Policy and Services 

http://www.legco.gov.hk/general/eng

lish/sec/library/list_of_rpt/ws.htm 

Elective Part –  

Community and Social Care Services 

選修部分 –社群與社會關懷服務 

Narcotics Division 

(ND) of the Security 

Bureau 

保安局禁毒處 

http://www.nd.gov.hk/ Compulsory Part 

Topic 2 – Addiction 

必修部分課題二 –成癮 

Social Welfare 

Department 

社會福利署 

http://www.swd.gov.hk Compulsory Part 

Topic 5 – Social services in Hong Kong 

必修部分課題五 –香港社會服務 

Volunteer Movement 

義工運動 

http://www.volunteering-hk.org Compulsory Part 

Topic 5 – Volunteer service 

必修部分課題五 –義務工作 

Women’s 

Commission 

婦女事務委員會 

http://www.women.gov.hk Compulsory Part 

Topic 2 – Family, Discrimination 

必修部分課題二 –家庭、歧視 

World Health 

Organization  

世界衞生組織 

http://www.who.int Related to health topics in Compulsory 

Part 

必修部分的健康課題 

 

http://www.who.int/

